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Consider recommendations regarding a contract extension with the Probation Peace Officers Association, as
follows:

a) Approve modifications to the current Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Probation Peace Officers
Association (PPOA), that eliminate a previously-negotiated 3% equity adjustment and two previously-negotiated
increases in biweekly benefit allowance totaling $50 per pay period; and

b) Approve an extension of the current MOU with PPOA through September 29, 2013 incorporating the changes
summarized.
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